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KUMAR Shailendra

From: Sarah <sarah@islandlaw.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 23 June 2023 2:54 PM
To: HSBC Life - Motor Survey
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: KS.2148A.23 / 

Categories: Shailendra

Accident involving FBL 18M and SHA 521M along Sengkang East Way on 17.4.23 at 2315 hours 
 

(NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO 
PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES) 
  
We act for Mohd Baharudin Bin Sema, who has appointed the undermentioned workshop to repair his vehicle FBL 18M. 
  
Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at: 
  
Name: SG Motor Pte Ltd 
Address: 8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 #03-03 Singapore 415875 

Contact Person: Peter 
Contact Number: 8822 8789 

  
Please note that if you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening 
Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you. 

  
  
Best Regards,  
  
Sarah Liu 
Legal Secretary 
  
ISLAND LAW PRACTICE LLC  
101 Upper Cross Street 
#04-04 People’s Park Centre 
Singapore 058357 
Tel        : (65) 6221 3211 
Fax       : (65) 6225 3210 
Email    : sarah@islandlaw.com.sg 
Web      : www.islandlaw.com.sg  
  

 
  
Important Note: This electronic mail transmission (including any attachments) is private and confidential and may contain 
legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy or disseminate the information 
contained herein. Please delete this message and its attachments immediately and contact us at (65) 6221 3211, if you 
have received this message in error. Thank you. 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any person 
other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents. 
-----Disclaimer----- 
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are not the intended 
recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have received this message by mistake, 
please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not 
necessarily represent those of AXA Singapore - Externals or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender 
and duly authorized by the said companies.  
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
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This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by  
AXA except where provided for in a written agreement between you and AXA. Any  
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is  
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify  
the sender immediately. 


